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The following questions were submitted in response to the Sources Sought Synopsis.  Answers to the questions are also provided below:
Q1:
Since the deadline of March 14th has past, is it considered too late to submit a package?  And if so, will this hinder a company from having an opportunity to bid on this project once it goes out for bid/proposal request?
A1:
Although March 14th was the deadline for companies to submit their capability statements, interested parties still have the opportunity to submit their capability statements via e-mail to Jannette Bolden @ jannette.r.bolden@nasa.gov. until April 18, 2011.  If a solicitation is issued, interested parties who did not submit a capability statement will still have the opportunity to propose.
Q2:
Our company is interested in submitting a proposal for the custodian services at the JSC (including EF and SCTF).  However, we missed the pre-bid conference.  Could you please forward a copy of the pre-bid list of the contractors, in hopes of establishing a contractor to contractor relationship to successfully fulfill the contract obligations?
A2:
A pre-proposal conference has not been scheduled for the anticipated CSSC procurement.  An Industry Day in support of the CSSC Procurement is scheduled for April 19, 2011.  Please reference the CSSC website for a list of interested parties and for other information pertaining to the anticipated CSSC procurement.
Q3:
Are you limiting prospective bidders to those companies that responded to the earlier Sources Sought notice and are now on the interested parties list?
A3:
No.  If a solicitation is issued, interested parties will still have the opportunity to propose on the anticipated CSSC procurement.

Q4:
Is the custodial contract period of performance through 2013?  Is the contract being terminated early?
A4:
No, the current custodial contract is not being terminated early.  The current contract’s period of performance ends February 29, 2012.
Q5:
Is there going to be a site inspection and if so what do I need to do to get on the list?
A5:
A tour of facilities is scheduled for April 19, 2011.  Please reference the Industry Day announcement posted on CSSC website for instructions on how to register for the tour.
Q6:
Is it too late to bid on this solicitation? If not, would I require a user name and password to view it?  Also, are there any other janitorial bids open now or later?

A6:
As of today, no solicitation exists.  If a future solicitation is released, it will be synopsized in FedBizOpps and on the NASA Acquisition Internet Service.  A user name and password is only required to view the documents in the Technical Library.  The anticipated CSSC procurement is the only potential janitorial contract at JSC.  Please reference the CSSC website for further information and updates.

Q6:
Custodial Support Services – When is the award date? When is the start date? Will there be a mandatory walk-through to see the facility?

A6:
As of today, no solicitation exists.  If a future solicitation is released it will be synopsized in FedBizOpps and on the NASA Acquisition Internet Service along with milestone (award date, start date, etc.) dates.  A mandatory walk-through is not required.  However, a tour of facilities is scheduled for April 19, 2011.  Please reference the Industry Day announcement posted on CSSC website for instructions on how to register for the tour.
Q7:
Is the CSSC solicitation restricted to those companies that’s stated within the interested parties list?  Please advise.
A7:
As of today, no solicitation exists.  If a future solicitation is released it will be synopsized in FedBizOpps and on the NASA Acquisition Internet Service and will not be restricted to those companies stated on the interested parties list.  Interested parties are responsible for monitoring the CSSC website for updates and information.
Q8:
In regards with Custodial Services Sol NNJ11ZBJ005L, will you please provide the scope of work for this contract for review?
A8:
Please reference the CSSC website for the current Custodial Services Statement of Work.  If a solicitation is released for the anticipated CSSC procurement, a new Statement of Work will be released for the future requirements.
Q9:
Who is the incumbent contractor; contract value; and/or contract # for this opportunity?
A9:
The prime contractor for the current Custodial Services Contract is Integrity National Corporation.  The current contract value is approximately $26M.  The current contract # is NNJ08JB96C.
Q10:
When will the actual RFP be released?
Q10:
As of today, no solicitation exists and no schedule for the anticipated CSSC procurement has been developed.  Interested parties should continue to monitor the CSSC website for further information and updates.

Q11:
Do a contractor have to have a minimum square footage of existing or previous contracts that they have provided services in order to qualify for a potential contract that NASA is considering?

A11:
If a solicitation is released, each contractor will be required to read the requirements and determine if they have the capabilities needed to satisfy the requirements of the Statement of Work.
Q12:
Is the Government considering a set aside and if yes, what are the considerations?

A12:
The Government has not determined the type of set aside for the upcoming CSSC procurement.  Interested parties should continue to monitor the CSSC website for further information and updates.
Q13:
Do this opportunity (NNJ11ZBJ005L) replace the previous CSSC opportunity (NNJ11373245L) that was reserved for small business participation?
A13:
No.  Reference NNJ11ZBJ005L – Industry Day Synopsis and NNJ11373245L Sources Sought Synopsis were both issued in support of the anticipated CSSC procurement.
Q14:
Is there consideration to breaking up a large contract?  For example, we saw a sample statement of work for NASA that had 3 million square feet for the entire contract.
A14:
Please reference the Industry Day presentation that is posted on the CSSC website.  The presentation includes pre-decisional information.  However, there is no guarantee that the Request for Proposal will be structured as indicated in the presentation.

Q15:
Would it be possible to obtain a copy of the draft RFP or is it going to be given out on Industry Day only?
A15:
At this time a draft RFP does not exist.  Please continue to monitor the CSSC website and NASA Acquisition Internet Service (NAIS) for further information and updates.

Q16:
What is the actual annual value of the current incumbent contract for the subject procurement Custodial Services, JSC Solicitation Number NNJ11373245L?
A16:
Reference #NNJ11373245L is Sources Sought Synopsis for the anticipated CSSC procurement.  The contract value for the current contract is approximately $26M.
Q17:
Will there be bonding requirements on this contract for custodial services at NASA Johnson Space Center?  If so, what will the requirements be?
A17:
The Government has not made a decision regarding the inclusion or exclusion of a bonding requirement for the anticipated CSSC procurement.  If a solicitation is released, contractors should carefully review the solicitation to determine what, if any, bonding requirements the Government may require.
Q18:
In regards to the Custodial Support Services Contract, has a site visit been scheduled or is there an estimated date for this event?
A18:
Please reference the Industry Day Synopsis posted on the CSSC website @ http://procurement.jsc.nasa.gov/cssc
Q19:
Reference Industry Day Synopsis, One-on-One Sessions.  In preparing the answers to the two questions, should contractors use the SOW that accompanied CSSC # NNJ11373245L?  The reference number on the top of that particular document is # NNJ08JB96C
A19:
The SOW posted on the CSSC website is based on existing requirements and is available for Contractors to use to develop their responses for the one-on-one discussions.
Q20:
Is this current opportunity open to the participation of organizations not meeting the requirements to be 8(a) or small business certified?
A20:
The Government has not determined the type of set aside for the anticipated CSSC procurement.  Interested parties should continue to monitor the CSSC website and NAIS for further information on this topic. 
